
Re: A61032 GU10 Head for track light
From Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>
To Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2022-01-11 15:14

Hi Janice,

Would you please deliver the following to our RMD store today or early tomorrow morning?

E12 4000K B45251 100

PAR20 6W 5000K Dim Aecolux B45122/A45128 50

PAR30 10W 3000K A45133/E45130 100

PAR38 13W Dim 3000K B45216 40

PAR38 13W Dim 5000K B45217 40

A61052 Black 48

A50159 3-wire Floating Canopy Cover for Lighting Track Black 10

LED 14" 22W E18002 50

Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 3000K A30021 50

Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 5000K A30023 50

PO: RMD /20220111

Thanks,

Sunny

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

Subject: Re: A61032 GU10 Head for track light
 
Yes, both A61052 ($4.62 ea) & A61048 ($4.62 ea) are in stock!

---


Sales Coordinator 
 

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

    

6043701060 x 9
sales@aecolux.com

www.aecolux.com

13431 Maycrest Way #120, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3

 

 
 

On 2022-01-11 14:51, Purchase wrote:

tel:6043701060
mailto:sales@aecolux.com
http://www.aecolux.com/

